

Tammie Vespe

Registered Nurse , LPN for 33 years

Albuquerque, NM 87111

jessica432164@yahoo.com

720-288-2763

RN skilled health care facility point click care 33 years supervisory experience geriatrics, skilled and LTC also wound care nurse experience with ADON and Unit Manager. Excellent references on request.

Willing to relocate to: Castle Rock, CO - Denver, CO - Parker, CO

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

RN SNF

Rehab Center of Albuquerque - Albuquerque, NM

April 2017 to Present

Charge nurse, medication pass, treatments, documentation, physician orders, resolve family issues, care plans, point click care.

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Princeton Place Nursing Facility - Albuquerque, NM

April 2016 to April 2017

Charge nurse, supervised certified nursing assistants, tracheotomy care, g tubes, treatments, IVs, documentation, physician orders, laboratory orders

Assistant Director of Nursing (ADON)

The Rio at Las Estancias - Albuquerque, NM

June 2015 to April 2016

Assisted Director of Nursing skilled and long term care facility, assisted with state survey, managed certified nursing assistants, assisted with physician directions, enjoyed this position and was very successful.

LICENSED PRACTICAL NURSE

MANOR CARE OF DENVER - Denver, CO

August 2012 to April 2015

AUGUST 2012-Skilled and Long Term Care Supervisor 303-355-2525 Relocating to Albuquerque New Mexico

NURSING SUPERVISOR, LONG TERM CARE AND SKILLED NURSING

CAYUGA RIDGE NURSING AND REHABILITATION - Ithaca, NY

June 2011 to June 2012

CHARGE NURSE

PALOMA BLANCA NURSING AND REHABILITATION CENTER - Albuquerque, NM

January 2009 to August 2011

CHARGE NURSE

LAS PALOMAS NURSING AND REHABILITATION - Albuquerque, NM
June 2007 to January 2009

CHARGE NURSE

LAUREL HEALTHCARE NURSING AGENCY - Albuquerque, NM
June 2005 to June 2007

CHARGE NURSE

ALBUQUERQUE MANOR NURSING HOME - Albuquerque, NM
September 1997 to June 2002

Education

Associate's degree in RN

Central New Mexico Community College - Albuquerque, NM
June 2018 to December 2020

LPN in nursing

Auburn technical - Auburn, NY
1988 to 1990

DUNKIRK SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL - Dunkirk, NY
1976

Nursing Licenses

PN

Expires: October 2021

State: NM

Skills

- LPN
- Staff Nurse
- Medication Administration
- Tube Feeding
- Experience Administering Injections
- Transcription
- Vital Signs
- Hospice Care
- Supervising Experience

Certifications and Licenses

RN

BLS Certification

LPN